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From: Bill Blackburn

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 1:16:00 PM

To: Mike Thompson

Subject: RE: [MISO] EPA Rule Impact Workshop - October 13, 2011
Importance: Normal

| having been thinking about attending as well, Maybe Dave C. and Al might have an
interest.

We can discuss later this week.

Bill

From: Mike Thompson

Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2011 10:19 AM

To: Bill Blackburn

Subject: FW: [MISO] EPA Rule Impact Workshop - October 13, 2011
Importance: High

Bill,our thoughts

I'm thnking | need to attend this one. See if we can get some better incing of what/how
to model MISO vs CSAPR?

Just an overnight drive.
your thoughts?
Thanks,

Mike T.

From: Amanda Brower [ABrower@misoenergy.org]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 2:39 PM

To: adv_committee@lists.midwestiso.org; planningac@lists.midwestiso.org;
psc@lists.midwestiso.org; rscommittee @lists.midwestiso.org;
marketsc@lists.midwestiso.org
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Subject: [MISO] EPA Rule Impact Workshop - October 13, 2011

Dear Stakeholders,

MISO will host an EPA Rule Impact Workshop on October 13, 2011, 10:00 am — 5:00
pm EPT to provide results from the MISO analysis of the impact of the four primary
rules on MISO. The Workshop is intended to promote dialogue between all segments
of MISO stakeholders in order to fully understand the ramifications of the EPA rules
across markets, reliability and planning. MISO staff will give background presentations
outlining the results of study work performed to date as a means of stimulating the
discussions. Subject matter experts in Operations, Markets and Planning will be on
hand.

This workshop may be attended in person at the MISO Carmel facilities or by dial-
infwebcast. Registration is required by October 11 and may be accessed from the URL
or path provided below.

https://www.misoenergy.org/Events/Pages/EPA20111013.aspx

Stakeholder Center > Calendar > October 13 > EPA Rule Impact Workshop

Thank you.



